



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 2BE-HOP0712/TR/AR

August 13, 2009

By email

Mr. Christopher Hanks
Director, Environment and Social Responsibility
Hope Bay Mining Ltd.
300-889 Harbourside Drive
North Vancouver BC V7P 3S1
Email: Chris.Hanks@newmont.com

Subject: HBML Response to INAC Review of Advance Notification of Closure and Decommissioning of the Windy Lake Camp and Patch Lake Drill Maintenance Facility

Dear Mr. Hanks:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt of a submission from Hope Bay Mining Ltd. dated August 5, 2009, entitled Water License 2BE-HOP0712 Advance Notification of Closure and Decommissioning of the Windy Lake Camp and Patch Lake Drill Maintenance Facility INAC Review. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is also available from the NWB ftp site.

A copy of this submission is attached for the information of those on the distribution list for the Kitikmeot Region.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Kitikmeot Distribution List